Office of the Purchasing Agent

2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160
McKinney, Texas 75071

www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners’ Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract Award Data
IFB No.: 2019-303
IFB TITLE: Equipment, Lease: Road Construction and ROW Maintenance Equipment
_264 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid
17 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid
5 Bidders responded:

Four Seasons Equipment, LLC

Herc Rentals, Inc.

BD Holt Co. dba Holt Texas, Ltd.

RD Offutt Company dba RDO Equipment Co.
Star Tractor, Ltd.

IFB No. 2019-303 is recommended per the attached documentation, as the lowest and best bidder
as determined by the Purchasing Department and Equipment Services.

Herc Rentals, Inc. -

PRIMARY - Line 7,8, 9, 15-23, 25
SECONDARY - Line 4,6
BD Holt Co. dba Holt Texas, Ltd. -
PRIMARY - Linel,3,45,6
SECONDARY - Line 2,7
RD Offutt Company dba RDO Equipment Co. —
SECONDARY - Line 9, 10, 11, 25
Star Tractor, Ltd. —
PRIMARY - Line 2,10, 11
SECONDARY - Line 1, 3,5, 8

No Award - Line 12, 13, 14, 24, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30



